
CHAIRMAN Resource 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Hello, 

Tom Gurdziel <tgurdziel@twcny.rr.com> 
Saturday, December 22, 2018 7:27 PM 
judys@enr.com; kormanr@enr.com 
techols@psc.state.ga.us; Bridget Frymire; CHAIRMAN Resource; Screnci, Diane; 'Ed Stronski'; 
awilks@thestate.com; abrown@postandcourier.com; tmoore@postandcourier.com; 
tbland@thestate.com; tbarton@thestate.com 
[External_Sender] Carlette Walker Sequence of Events at SCANA 

I can't find the exact reference right now but a few days ago I read an article on the web from "ENR, Engineering News­
Record", that, at the bottom, pointed out that Carlette Walker, (a former SCANA vice president), was out on sick leave to take 
care of her husband but that this was not the time that information on V.C. Summer 2 & 3 estimated costs was issued over her 
signature. Thank you for these facts since I had thought both had occurred at the same time and wrote an e-mail that way. 

I hope everybody who received my incorrect e-mail now has the facts correct. 

Thank you, 

Tom Gurdziel 
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